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Dear M. Henson:

Thank you for your letter dated Septenmber 4, 1998.1 am
witing on behalf of M. Valerie Voccio, Real Est ate
Adm ni strator of t he Departnent of Busi ness Regul ati on
("Departnment”) and Garry Reilly, Chairman of the Rhode I|sland
Real Estate Appraisal Board ("Board") in response to your
letter dated Septenber 4, 1998 and M. Herbert S. Yolles'
| etter dated February 9, 1998 ("February 9th letter").

Pl ease be assured that the State of Rhode |sland has been

addressing the issues raised in the February 9th letter. In
fact, | told Attorney Weinberg that the Departnment was waiting
unti | | egi sl ati on, di scussed bel ow, had passed Dbefore

responding to the February 9th letter. The |egislation passed
the General Assenbly and was signed by the Governor in late
July, 1998.

Il will discuss each issue in the order it is raised in



February 24, 1998 which incorporated the Real Property
Apprai ser Qualification Criteria (the ASC s requirenents) as an
anmendnment to the then current qualification criteria, Chapter 5
of the Rules and Regul ations Governing the Certification of
Real Estate Appraisers in the State of Rhode Island ("Rules and
Regul ations").

Since the Enmergency Regulation was valid for a limted
period of time, the Departnent and the Board submtted a bill
whi ch was enacted in late July, 1998, which nodified R I. Gen.
Laws 85-20.7the experience requirenents for Certified Real
Estate Appraisers by stating that the experience would be "as
requi red by the appraisal qualifications board of the appraisal
foundation". This nodification to the statute, in essence,
all ows Rhode Island to be in conformty with your experience
requirenments at all tinmes without the need to anmend the Rules
and Regul ati ons and/or statute.

The second issue, the National Registry fees submtted by
Rhode Island for individuals holding tenporary real estate
apprai ser licenses, will be addressed by Ms. Valerie Voccio in
t he next several weeks.

The third issue, the lack of formal docunmentation or
not ati ons regar di ng t he reasoni ng behi nd enf or cenent
recommendati ons and deci sions, has been corrected. The
Department has nodified or created the appropriate logs to
ensure that its actions are appropriately docunented.

The fourth issue, the tenporary practice requirenments, is
al so being addressed in the Board's revision of its Rules and
Regul ations. The tenporary license will be able to be renewed
for six months upon a paynment of one-hundred dollars and a
|l etter of good-standing from the hone state. Any revision to
the Board's Rules and Regulations nust conply with the state
Adm ni strative Procedure Act which requires public notice and
hearing. Since the Board is still reviewing the current Rules
and Regul ations the public notice and hearing have not yet been
scheduled. It is anticipated that the public notice and hearing
wi Il be acconplished by the end of October, 1998.

Since the fifth and sixth issues addressed in the February
9th letter discuss scope-of-practice requirenments and are
recommendations, the Board wll discuss the issues as they
ari se and has decided not to take any action at this tine.

The seventh issue, regarding the period of time wthin



Finally, the Board concurs on your conclusion that the
Board and its staff do not receive adequate funding for
trai ni ng and educati onal purposes. The Board has nmade an effort
to request funding to attend educational and/or training events
wi t hout success. If you have access to any resources which
would aid in providing funding and/or free training to the
Board and Departnent, we woul d appreciate any hel p.

I hope the above is responsive and indicative of the
Board's and Departnent's interest and diligence in addressing
the issues in the February 9th letter.

Very truly yours,

A g

Meena Sinha Savage
Legal Counsel

cc: M. Garry Reilly
Ms. Val eri e Vocci



